
Questions and answers for Consultants. Professional Services.

2009-01 - Kenton 6-361.00, 6-362.00 & 6-363.00
 
QUESTION: Traffic Engineering is not listed as a prequalification for the Kenton County 
projects. Since all intersections are signalized, is the cabinet handling all signal design?
 
ANSWER: Any necessary traffic engineering, including signal design, will be performed by 
the department.  No prequalification in Traffic Engineering or Electrical Engineering is 
required. 

2009-01 - Hardin Co. - New Route - 4-8103.50 

CLAIRIFICATION: Photogrammetry: The department will provide aerial survey files The 
Consultant will be responsible to field survey the project tie-ins. 

2009-01 - Hardin Co. - New Route - 4-8103.50 

CHANGE: Leo Frank, P.E. will be the User Division representative on the selection committee 
in place of Bob Farley, P.E.  This change is made to even out the work load in the Division of 
Highway Design.

2009-01 – Statewide Aviation Services 

QUESTION: Are the selection committee members correct on the Statewide Aviation ad?
 
ANSWER: Yes.  Jadie Tomlinson P.E. works for the Division of Traffic and Wayne Simpson, 
P.E. work for the Division of Maintenance.  They are the user representatives because they are 
both engineers with aviation experience.

2009-01 - Hardin Co. - New Route - 4-8103.50 

QUESTION: Please clarify the length of the Project and its ending points?  The map shows that 
the project area begins at where KY 313 currently ends near KY 1500 and the length of the 
oval study area is approximately 4 miles, but the RFP says the project is 2 miles.  The 
November 2006 (2007-05) bulletin had a project that extended KY 313 and I am wondering if 
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this project is off of that proposed route instead of the existing?  If it is off of the proposed 
route is copies of those plans available? 

ANSWER: The project will look at utilizing the existing KY 1500 alignment as well as looking 
at new alignments starting at KY 313 between 4-297.20 (KY 1500) and KY 1815.  Any new 
alignment alternatives will tie into KY 1646 near the Fort Knox boundary and will consider re-
aligning KY 1646 at Bullion Boulevard .  Any plans developed by the department or others will 
be made available to the selected consultant. 
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The above Q & A section is dealing with the 2009-01 Project Listing  
(Former name Bulletins)
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